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BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

TO: SPCSA Board

FROM: Rebecca Feiden, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 10: American Preparatory Academy
DATE: June 26, 2020

At its June 11, 2020 board meeting, American Preparatory Academy Las Vegas’ (APA-LV) board
unanimously voted not to renew its contract with its educational management organization, American
Preparatory Schools (APS). Pursuant to the school’s charter school contract and NAC 388A.575, such
action requires approval by the Authority. SPCSA staff has been monitoring these developments at APA-
LV, including attending recent APA-LV board meetings, and recommends that the Authority approve
APA-LV’s nonrenewal of its contract with APS. Correspondence related to this issue is included along
with this memorandum as supporting material for this agenda item.

Proposed Motion: Move that the SPCSA approve American Preparatory Academy Las Vegas’
nonrenewal of its contract with American Preparatory Schools and direct APA Las Vegas to work with
SPCSA staff to outline specific changes to the operations, academics and finances that will be required to
operate as a stand-alone charter school.
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